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From:?????????????????????????????Andy Holt 4----- ---- 
RO 

Sent:??????????????????????????????06 September 2013 15.43 
To:??????????????????????????????????martin smith 

Subject:????????????????????????? RE: Post Office Ltd? -? Weekly update 

Thanks Martin 

From: martin smith
Sent: 06 September 2013 14:57 
To: Andy Holt 
Cc: Jarnail A Singh 
Subject: Post Office Ltd - Weekly update 

Ave c' ,. 
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=fie ii ee trg with Brian t -.ti:iau-n hL has eeii arranged for iv n..i.av 6ti) September and 
o we are hopeful ti .=-it the file review process w`:i[ resume shortly tii.-reahec; 

A. "Te have had meetings with BTO solicitors in Sce':is ad and the Procurator Fiscal's 
A Note is hoing prepared by Simon Ciaarho of Coon sd. 

%aii € ... B LL L" ) 1co tact me if aF r1; OP E a." (I11V €inky do  I r. 

Kind . 

iinnrtin, 

Martin Smith 
- ------------------------- --------- --- - - - - - - - --- --- ----- - - - ---------------------------------~ 
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Nottingham { Birmingham ! Derby Leicester ( Sheffield I Newcastle Gateshead 

Majority House, 51 Lodge Lane, Derby, DE1 3HB 
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This message is confidential and may contain legally privileged information. If you have received 
this in error please delete this message and let us know by email or telephone. 
A list of directors is available at each office. Authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation 

Authority No:312459. VAT Registration No: 737837295. 

Save a tree - and only print emails that you have to. 

********************************************************************** 
This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the 
named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this 
communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete 
this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, 
unless otherwise specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD 
STREET, LONDON EC1V 9HQ. 

********************************************************************** 
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